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Lester, Steve

From: Lester, Steve

Sent:  Thursday, May 24, 2007 4:04 PM
To: 'waterdist65'

Subject: RE: Faull Ranch Estaies

Ron:

| reviewed the water right files and found 260 unique acres served under those rights as outlined in the attached
table. Please let me know if you need more information on this one.

Steve

From: waterdist65 [mailto:waterdist65@srvinet.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2007 11:36 AM

To: Lester, Steve

Subject: Faull Ranch Estates

Steve,

As per our phone conversation, | need to learn the total unique irrigable acreage as allowed by the water
rights for the Faull Ranch Estates, Owners Association. We list in the river accounting system, the following
water rights as being delivered from at Hydro # 13246975,

65-7347
65-9417 A
65-2858 A
65-2858 B
65-22725
6522713
65-10963

Thanks for your help with this, as | mentioned, | have been wrong two years in a row now.

Thanks, Ron Shurtleff

5/24/2007
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UNIQUE ACRES FROM PAYETTE RIVER PUMPS

WATER RIGHT ACRES UNIQUE ACRES
65-2858A 141 0 (total overlap w/ 65-10963)
65-2858B 8 8
65-7347 4 4
65-9417A 49 46 (3 acre overlap w/ 65-10963)
65-10963 _ 192 192
65-22713 5.5 55
65-22725 4.5 4.5

TOTAL 260

misc info/faull ranch estates river acres/5-24-07
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Lester, Steve

From: waterdist65 [waterdist65@srvinet.com)
Sent:  Wednesday, May 23, 2007 11:36 AM
To: Lester, Steve

Subject: Faull Ranch Estates

Steve,

As per our phone conversation, | need to learn the total unique irrigable acreage as allowed by the water rights for
the Faull Ranch Estates, Owners Association. We list in the river accounting system, the following water rights as
being delivered from at Hydro # 13246975,

65-7347/
65-9417 A
65-2858 A/
65-2858 B/
65-22725"
65-22713”
65-10963"

Thanks for your help with this, as | mentioned, | have been wrong two years in a row now.

Thanks, Ron Shurtleff

5/23/2007



